GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: May 16%, 2025

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK OF MAY 194, 2025
CONTACT: Dan Watkins, Manager, extension 229
Email: dwatkins@gtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
All work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule for the week of May 19, 2025.

LANE CLOSURES

Three Mile Road, Hammond Road to South Airport Road (East Bay Township)

*The Northbound Lane will be closed beginning Monday, May 19, 2025. Work is expected to last until
June 12, Traffic will be directed by Temporary Signals.

*Work will take place between 7:00 AM and 5:00 PM, Monday through Thursday.

*Crews will be relocating the Power Poles.

*Please seek an alternate route or plan for delays.

ROAD COMMISSION CREW ACTIVITIES
*Pothole Patching — Various Locations.
*Shoulder Work — Peninsula Township.
*Grading Gravel Roads — Various Locations.
*Sign Repair - Various Locations.

*High Ridge Removal — Peninsula Township.
*Stump Removal — Scharmen Road.

*Road Sweeping — Various Locations.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!
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